THE STATE OF TEXAS  )(
SEPTEMBER 17, 1951

COUNTY OF JOHNSON )

BE IT REMEMBERED, that at a special called meeting of the Commissioners’ Court held in the
Court House at Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas the following members were present: H. G. Littlefair,
County Judge, W. M. Coward, Commissioner Precinct #1, S. W. Evans, Commissioner Precinct #2, V. L.
Maddox, Commissioner Precinct #3, M. W. Roland, Commissioner Precinct #4. Among other things they

did the following:

Mr. W. W. Finley, District Engineer, Texas Highway Department discussed the funds that would
be available for Johnson County out of the Colson Bill to construct Farm-to-Market Highways in Johnson
County during the two year period September 1, 1951 to September 1, 1953. Motion was made by
Commissioner Roland seconded by Commissioner Maddox that the following Farm-to-Market Program
be recommended to the State Highway Department to be constructed in Johnson County out of funds

derived from the Colson Bill:

1. From Parker, Texas to junction with F. M. 110 approximately 1 % miles N. W. of

Grandview, Texas.

2. From U. S. 81 at the south edge of Alvarado, Texas in an easterly direction for

approximately 3 miles.

3. Replace the bridge over the Nolan River on F. M. 1192,

All members voted aye.
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